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West, Tommi

From: Matoska, Maria
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:38 AM
To: West, Tommi; Leamons, Bryan
Subject: FW: Eco Vista Compost Facility - 2012 AEIR
Attachments: 2012 AEIR Eco Vista Compost.pdf

From: Johnny M. Mason [mailto:jmmason@sedcousa.net]
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 7:28 AM 
To: Matoska, Maria 
Cc: DConrad@wm.com; mmayo@wm.com
Subject: Eco Vista Compost Facility - 2012 AEIR 

RE:��������������������������Annual�Engineering�Inspection�Report�
��������������������������������Eco�Vista�Composting�Facility�

Waste�Management�of�Arkansas,�Inc.�
ADEQ�Permit�No.:�0013�SCYW�MC���������������������������AFIN:�72�00144�

�
Dear�Ms.�Matoska:�
�
On�behalf�of�our�client,�Waste�Management�of�Arkansas,�Inc.,�please�find�attached�the�2012�Annual�Engineering�
Inspection�Report�for�the�Eco�Vista�Composting�Facility.��This�report�is�being�submitted�as�required�by�ADEQ�Solid�Waste�
Regulation�22.�
This�report�covers�the�period�from�January�1,�2012�to�December�31,�2012.��If�you�have�any�questions,�please�do�not�
hesitate�to�call�us.�
�
Sincerely,�
�
�
Johnny Mason, P.E., P.S.
Sr. Project Manager
Shepherd Engineering Design Co., Inc.��
180 Industrial Circle East,�Suite A��
Springdale, AR 72762��
(479) 419-5910 Office��
(405) 625-6253 Mobile��
(479) 419-5916 Fax��
jmmason@sedcousa.net��

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and are protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by 
returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.���
�
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By Tommi West at 2:11 pm, Apr 01, 2013
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ANNUAL ENGINEERING INSPECTION REPORT
ECO VISTA COMPOST FACILITY

(Eco Vista, LLC)
Permit No. 0013-SCYW-MC

AFIN:  72-00144

Reporting Period of
January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Weight of Compost Received:

From Private Parties: 131.27 gate tons

From Waste Management Collection: 703.38 gate tons

Total = 834.65 gate tons
Use a conversion factor of 0.254 gate tons equal to 1 gate cubic 
yard (834.65 gate tons/0.254 gate tons/gate cubic yards) =

3286.02 gate cubic yards

Use a conversion factor of 3 gate cubic yards to 1 finished cubic 
yard of processed compost material (3286.02 gate CY/3 finished 
CY) =

1095.34 compost cubic 
yards

Volume of Processed Compost Material Removed:

Provided to private citizens = 0 compost cubic yards

Provided to Cities/Counties = 0 compost cubic yards

Provided for On-Site use(s) = 788.64 compost cubic yards

Total = 788.64 compost cubic yards

Volume of Processed Compost Material

Volume of Processed Compost Material Remaining at Site = 306.70 compost cubic yards

Volume of Unprocessed Compost Material Remaining at Site = 0 gate cubic yards
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Compliance Record:  During the reporting period, inspections were conducted by ADEQ 
and the following scores or number of violations was recorded:

Inspection Date Score (pts) Number of Violations

February 21, 2012 0 N/A

June 15, 2012 0 N/A

August 29, 2012 N/A 1 (Cat. 2)

November 29, 2012 N/A 0


